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Petreski, Sonya

From: Price, Jesse <Jesse.Price@aer.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 10:29 AM

To: Day, Adam

Subject: FW: Contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

From: Price, Jesse

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 9:17 AM

To: Vilkaitis, Vyt <Vyt.Vilkaitis@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Vyt

I've spoken to James — he doesn’t think there is a high chance a media release will go out tbh but he will keep
me in the loop.

Thanks
Jesse

Jesse Price

Director | Stakeholder Engagement

Strategic Communications and Engagement Branch
Australian Energy Regulator

Level 27, 135 King Street, Sydney

T: 02 9230 3889 M: 0403497877

www energymadeeasy.gov.au | www.aer.gov.au
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From: Vilkaitis, Vyt <Vyt.Vilkaitis@industry.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2022 9:10 AM

To: Price, Jesse <Jesse.Price@aer.gov.au>

Subject: Contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Warm Regards,

Vyt Vilkaitis

Wholesale and Retail, Electricity Division

m: 0419 600 238 | e: vyt.vilkaitis@industry.gov.au
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If unwell —seek  Social-distance Wash hands Clean surfaces  Stay connected Be kind
medical advice

Be supportive. Be informed. Be safe. Be kind. C
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IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Energy Regulator (AER), and any attachments to it, may contain information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take action in reliance on, any material
contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the AER know by reply email to the
sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of the Spam
Act 2003, this email is authorised by the AER www.aer.gov.au



